

MEETING MINUTES

UL STUDENT COUNCIL 2023/24 | MEETING 10

Meeting: UL Student Life – Student Counc

Date: 16th April (Semester 2, Week 11)

Time: 6:00 PM

Members:

Venue: Library Boardroom

Ronan Cahill; Ronan Mannix; Emily Rosenkranz; Katie Martin; Roger Dsilva; Emma Wright; Niamh Hickey; Maud Keane; Todor Aleksandrov; Mahir Jha; Lauren Moriarty; Viskwasena Balaji; David Lin; Evan Mansfield; Aine Brady; Shripa Joshi; Edel Straum; Eoghan O'Mahony; Juliette Pinson; Satyam Yadav, Tania Lippar; MD. Abrarul Lagua Mahsin; Cliadhag Books; Bhag Edison.

Tania Lipper; MD Abrarul Haque Mohsin; Clíodhna Roche; Rhea Edison

Alcanther; Prassanna Presath Barani Prasad; Scott O'Brien; Jack Trehy; Amna Basheer; Elliot Buckley; Sara Lee; Kushagra Gupta; Bjorn Vila; Kritney Phartiyal; Leanne Kidney; Patrick Curtin; Dorothy Madden; Alexander De Barra; Kieran

Spaight; Darragh O'Connell

In Attendance: Maeve Lynes; Dáire Martin;

Apologies:

No.	Items	Responsible	Time
	Welcome to New Members	Emma	5 Mins
1.	Minutes and Matters Arising	Emma	5 Mins
2.	Meeting Business		5 mins

_	Executive Reports	Emma	15 mins
a.	1. President	Emma	15 1111115
	 Lobbing for the stables roof to be fixed as the HEA has paused all capital spending by UL. This needs to be fixed or the stables may be closed during the semester if not fixed over the summer. Started researching with Ronny Green Wood on getting food pantries for on campus. Chaired student forum last week 		
	2. Welfare		
	 No update 3. Academic Launched the repeat survey today and will be gathering data during the week. Presented at student affairs and student forum. 		
	4. Communities		
	 No update 5. Student Council Chair No update 		
	 6. Faculties Officer Presented at student forum. Chaired the AICUR last week. 		
	 7. Clubs Officer Attended BIC's in Galway last week. Passed a budget policy for C&S if they do not submit on time so they will not lose their budget. 		
	8. Events Chairperson Organized the arena 5 outing 9. Student Experience Chairperson		
	 No update 10. Equality & Diversity Chairperson Helping with sensory hour Attended student forum. 		
	 11. PSU Nominee PSU Newsletter released was released on Friday. Helping with the autism awareness 		
	12. Societies		
	No update Volunteering Program		
b.	 Slides are on teams. Any questions please email Maeve 	Maeve/Shauna	15 mins
c.	Student Centre updates	Ronan C	15 mins
	Slides are on teams		
d.	Statement from ULSL (University of Limerick Student Life)	Emma/Ronan C	10 mins
	 ULSU has created a statement that will be released on how the student feel regarding the leadership if UL President Council has agreed that this statement can be passed 		
L			

	Motion	Eoghan	15 mins
e.	 Removal no1 from UL Student Life Resolves – vote passed to remove Attached the motion to the letter of no confidence. Niamh noted that the reported overspend in Dunnes store mention should be removed as it was not within her current role Motion to remove DR to professor motion approved. Change from feel to express in no4 in UL Student Life Notes – vote was passed to change wording Niamh and Dorothy have written notes to be added to UL Student Life Notes. Note 3 has changed by Niamh in UL Student Life Notes – 		
	vote taken to change vote passed to changed Motion voted on and passed		
f.	Chairpersons thank you. Emma wanted to thank everyone for attending and participating over the last year and hopes everyone who can will sign back up to being in council next year.	Emma	5 mins
3.	AOB	Emma	5 mins

Duration: 70 Mins